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Governor Terry E. Branstad
lowa Department of Administrative Services Lt. Governor Kim Reynolds

DAS

December 12, 2014

Service « Efficiency « Value Janet Phipps, Director

TO THE CITIZENS, GOVERNOR AND MEMBERS OF THE IOWA GENERAL ASSEMBLY

In accordance with Iowa Code Section 8A.502(8), we are pleased to submit the Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the State of Iowa for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. As
required by State statute, this report has been prepared in accordance with U.S. Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) for governments as promulgated by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB).

The Department of Administrative Services and the Department of Management are responsible for
both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation. We
believe the information presented is accurate in all material respects and the necessary disclosures
have been made in order to enable the reader to understand the State’s financial activity.

The State’s system of internal controls over assets recorded in the accounting system have been
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against
unauthorized use or disposition and financial records from all appropriate sources are reliable for
preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes the cost of internal controls should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived from their
use. To monitor the adequacy of internal controls, the Auditor of State reviews internal control
procedures as an integral part of departmental audits.

The Auditor of State is required by Chapter 11 of the Code of Iowa to audit annually all departments
of the State. The accompanying basic financial statements of the State of lowa have been audited by
the Auditor of State in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. The Auditor of State’s report appears elsewhere herein. In
addition, the Auditor of State conducts a single audit under the requirements set forth in the Single
Audit Act of 1984, the Single Audit Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations which is issued separately.

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of the Management’s Discussion and Analysis
(MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and should be read in
conjunction with it. The MD&A can be found immediately following the Independent Auditor’s
Report.

Hoover State Office Building 1305 East Walnut Street  Des Moines, IA 50319 (515) 281-5360 http://das.iowa.gov



PROFILE OF THE GOVERNMENT

The State of lowa was admitted into the Union as the 29th state in 1846. Iowa is a midsize state with
a mid-continent location. It covers 56,276 square miles, making it the 26th largest state in the United
States. The Mississippi River carves out lowa’s eastern border, while the flow of the Missouri and Big
Sioux Rivers form the western border. Iowa has a population of 3.0 million.

In Iowa, government power is distributed among three branches. The Legislative branch creates laws
that establish policies and programs; the Executive branch carries out the policies and programs
created in the laws and the Judicial branch resolves any conflicts arising from interpretation or
application of the laws. The Executive branch agencies are the Governor, Lieutenant Governor,
Secretary of State, Treasurer of State, Secretary of Agriculture, Attorney General, and Auditor of
State, as well as 31 agencies lead by appointed State officials. The Legislative branch is comprised of
two houses, a 50 member Senate and a 100 member House of Representatives. The Judicial branch
is presided over by the Iowa Supreme Court, which is led by the Chief Justice of the Iowa Supreme
Court.

The State provides a range of services such as education, health and human services, highway
maintenance and construction, natural resources and agriculture management, law enforcement,
public safety, and economic development programs.

This report includes all of the fund types, departments and agencies of the State, as well as the
boards, commissions, authorities and universities for which the State is financially accountable.
Component units also included in the report are the Iowa Finance Authority, lowa Economic
Development Authority, lowa State Fair Authority, lowa Lottery Authority, University Foundations,
University of lowa Research Foundation, and University of lowa Health System and Subsidiaries.
The reader is directed to Note 1.B in the Notes to the Financial Statements for a more complete
description of the factors used to define the reporting entity.

State Budget and Budgetary Controls. The annual budgetary process serves as the foundation for
the State’s financial planning and control. Each year state departments submit budget requests to
the Governor’s Office by October 1. The State’s budget is prepared by the Governor on an annual
basis and is required to be submitted, along with proposed appropriation bills, to the General
Assembly by the first of February prior to the new fiscal year. @ The General Assembly approves
appropriation bills which establish spending authority for the upcoming fiscal year. The Governor
has the ability to approve, veto or item veto appropriation bills as they are presented to him.

Departments may request revisions to allotments, appropriation transfers, or supplemental
appropriations. The Department of Management approves revised allotments within an
appropriation, subject to the Governor’s review. The Governor and the Department of Management
approve all appropriation transfers. The General Assembly and the Governor act on supplemental
appropriation bills in a manner similar to original appropriations. Appropriations lapse at fiscal
year-end and all unencumbered or unobligated balances revert to the State treasury, unless
otherwise provided.

All claims presented for payment must be approved by the appropriate department. The expenditure
must be for a purpose intended by law and a sufficient existing and unexpended appropriation



balance must be available. Budgetary controls are incorporated into State accounting systems. The
annual budget of the State is established through separate appropriations to individual departments
for specific purposes, special outlays and/or operating expenditures. Budgetary control is essentially
maintained at the departmental level except for certain grant and aid programs where control is
maintained at the program level.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

National Economic Outlook 2014-2015

During fiscal year 2014, gross domestic product showed growth of 2.6 percent, reflecting the
continued overall rebound the national economy is experiencing. According to Moody’s Analytics, the
projection for gross domestic product growth in fiscal year 2015 is 3.4 percent.

Job growth has improved over the past 12 months. During fiscal year 2014, 1.9 million jobs were
gained nationally. Projections provided by Moody’s Analytics for fiscal year 2015 are for continued
growth with 2.3 million jobs gained.

State and Local Economy

Iowa’s economy is supported by a diverse mixture of industry, agriculture, services and government
employment. In calendar year 2013, 17.1 percent of the state’s gross domestic product was in
manufacturing, down from 20.7 percent 10 years ago. Finance, insurance, and real estate sector has
continued to be the largest part of the State’s economy at 20.5 percent during calendar year 2013.
With the growth in renewable fuels processing in Iowa, and higher grain and livestock prices,
agriculture has grown from 3.8 percent in 2003 to 9.7 percent in 2013. In calendar year 2013,
Iowa’s real gross domestic product increased 2.9 percent ranking lowa 12th highest in growth rate
nationally. The United States average growth during the calendar year was 1.8 percent.

Personal Income. Personal income, as reported by the U.S. Department of Commerce, for the
nation increased 2.6 percent during calendar year 2013. Iowa’s personal income rose 3.2 percent for
the calendar year 2013 ranking Iowa 22nd highest in growth rate nationally. For the second quarter,
calendar year 2014, Iowa’s personal income increased 2.4 percent, ranking Iowa 4th highest in
growth rate nationally.

Employment. Over the past 10 years, lowa’s unemployment rate has been between one and three
percentage points below the national average. As of June 2014, the state unemployment rate stood
at 4.4 percent, while the national average stood at 6.1 percent. Following the national trend,
unemployment at the state level has continued to drop during fiscal year 2014, from 4.8 percent in
June 2013 to 4.4 percent in June 2014. During fiscal year 2014, nonfarm employment on a
seasonally adjusted basis increased a net 32,200 jobs, with 26,000 more people in the workforce.
During this time period, the manufacturing sector gained 3,900 jobs, 4,300 jobs were gained in the
leisure and hospitality sector, 3,400 jobs gained in the construction sector, and 7,200 jobs in the
government sector. These gains were offset by reductions of 700 jobs in the information sector. The
rest of the economic sectors had smaller job changes.



Exports. Exporting industries have been an important factor in Iowa’s economic growth since the
1990’s. Growth in exports of various agriculture and manufacturing commodities have helped
diversify Iowa’s economy. Calendar year 2013 is the first time in years that lowa exports dropped
from the previous year. According to the U.S. Census Bureau, lowa’s exports decreased 5.0 percent,
after increasing 9.8 percent in calendar year 2012.

Canada continues to remain the top country for lowa’s exports, with Mexico being lowa’s second best
trading partner.

Farmland Values. The Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, in their August 2014 public release,
reported that, farmland values for the Seventh Federal Reserve District (Chicago) had, for the second
quarter 2014, continued to increase in value year over year at 3 percent. Farmland values in lowa
decreased by 1 percent for the period July 1, 2013 to July 1, 2014. Bankers responding to the
survey sent out by the Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago believe that land values have plateaued and
expect a weakness in agricultural land values in the coming quarters.

Manufacturing. lowa’s manufacturing employment increased to an average of 214,500 for 2013, up
from the 2012 level of 210,600. During calendar year 2013, durable goods products accounted for
about 60.0 percent of manufacturing employment.

Financial Policies
The Governor and General Assembly have statutory responsibility to balance the budget.

e Spending is limited to 99.0 percent of adjusted revenues, 95.0 percent of any new revenue
implemented in a fiscal year, and any carry-over from the previous year.

e The Governor and the Legislature are required to use the revenue estimates agreed to by the
December Revenue Estimating Conference, or the spring estimate if it is lower, as a basis to
determine the General Fund budget for the following fiscal year.

e Two reserve funds have been created: the Cash Reserve Fund and the Economic Emergency
Fund. Expenditures from these funds are limited by statute for nonrecurring, emergency
expenditures.

MAJOR INITIATIVES AND ISSUES

Home Base Iowa. During the 2014 session, Governor Branstad proposed and the General Assembly
adopted the Home Base Iowa Act which is one part of the overall Home Base Iowa initiative. This
initiative is a first-of-its-kind program to recruit veterans and active duty service members, for
private-sector job opportunities in Iowa. The Act fully exempts military pensions from state income
tax, directs Iowa’s licensing boards to adopt rules allowing credit for military training and experience
in the licensing process, allows private sector companies to follow the public sector’s lead by allowing
a preference in hiring and promoting veterans, eliminates the special license plate issuance fees
charged for plates associated with military service, and expands eligibility for the Military
Homeownership Assistance Program, which provides $5,000 in down payment and closing cost
assistance.



AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Certificate of Achievement. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and
Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the
State of lowa for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2013. In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a government must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized CAFR. This report must satisfy both generally accepted
accounting principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current CAFR
continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements and we are submitting it to
the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

Acknowledgment. The preparation of this report on a timely basis requires the collective efforts of
numerous finance personnel throughout the State and is made possible only with the cooperation
and support of the Executive, Legislative and Judicial branch agencies, universities and component
units of the State.

This report was accomplished through the professionalism and dedication of the staff in the
Department of Management, the State Accounting Enterprise within the Department of
Administrative Services, the Auditor of State’s Office, and the financial and management personnel
throughout State government.

This report, issued for the twenty-sixth consecutive year, continues our commitment to the citizens
of the State of Iowa, the Governor, the Legislature and the financial community, to maintain our

financial statements in conformance with the highest standards of financial accountability.

Respectfully submitted,

D AL o

4 t E. Phipps, Director David Roederer, Director
Department of Administrative Services Department of Management
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OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE

STATE OF IOWA .
Mary Mosiman, CPA

. - Auditor of Stat
State Capitol Building udrtor ot State

Des Moines, lowa 50319-0004

Telephone (515) 281-5834  Facsimile (515) 242-6134

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Governor and Members of the General Assembly:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the State of Iowa, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2014, and the related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the
State’s basic financial statements listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. This includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.
We did not audit the financial statements of the Tobacco Settlement Authority, which is a major
fund and represents 3% of the assets and less than 1%, respectively, of the net position and the
revenues of the governmental activities. We did not audit the financial statements of the Honey
Creek Premier Destination Park Authority, which had no assets or net position at June 30, 2014
and represents less than 1% of the revenues of the governmental activities and of the aggregate
remaining funds, respectively. We also did not audit the financial statements of the lowa Finance
Authority, the University of lowa Foundation, the lowa State University Foundation, the University
of Northern Iowa Foundation, the University of lowa Research Foundation and the University of
Iowa Health System and Subsidiaries, which represent a total of 94%, 92% and 55%, respectively,
of the assets, the net position and the revenues of the aggregate discretely presented component
units. Those financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Tobacco
Settlement Authority, the Honey Creek Premier Destination Park Authority, the Iowa Finance
Authority, the University of lowa Foundation, the lowa State University Foundation, the University
of Northern Iowa Foundation, the University of lowa Research Foundation and the University of
Iowa Health System and Subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors. We
conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. The financial statements of the University of lowa Foundation, the Iowa
State University Foundation, the University of Northern Iowa Foundation and the University of
Iowa Health System and Subsidiaries were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the State of lowa’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the State
of Iowa’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of the other auditors, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely
presented component units, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
State of Iowa as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in its financial position and, where
applicable, its cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles require Management’s Discussion and
Analysis, the Budgetary Comparison Information and the Schedules of Funding Progress on pages
19 through 32 and 122 through 128 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board which considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic or
historical context. We and the auditors of the Tobacco Settlement Authority, the Honey Creek
Premier Destination Park Authority, the lowa Finance Authority and the University of lowa
Research Foundation have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to the auditor’s inquiries, the basic
financial statements and other knowledge obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide
any assurance.

Supplementary and Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the State of Iowa’s basic financial statements. The supplementary
information identified in the table of contents and the introductory and statistical sections are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements.
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The supplementary information is the responsibility of management and was derived from
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards by us and
the other auditors. In our opinion, based on our audit, the procedures described above, and the
reports of the other auditors, the supplementary information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an
opinion or provide assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

Our report on the State of lowa’s internal control over financial reporting and other tests of
its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and
other matters required by Government Auditing Standards will be issued under separate cover.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of our audits.

\ Y MOSIMAN, CPA WARREN G.JENKINS, CPA
Auditor of State Chief Deputy Auditor of State

December 12, 2014
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the State of lowa’s Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
presents a discussion and analysis of the State’s financial performance during the fiscal year that ended on June
30, 2014. Readers are encouraged to consider this information in conjunction with the letter of transmittal
located at the front of the CAFR and the State’s financial statements, which follow this section of the CAFR.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
Government-wide Highlights

e The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the State of Iowa exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows
of resources at the close of fiscal year 2014 by $15,939.2 million (net position). Of this amount, $2,335.0
million (unrestricted net position) is available to be used to meet the State’s ongoing obligations to citizens
and creditors.

e Total net position increased $775.8 million in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. Net position of
governmental activities increased $247.5 million, or 2.7%, while net position of business-type activities
increased $528.3 million, or 8.8%.

e In the State’s governmental activities, revenues increased 1.9% to $15,161.3 million while expenses increased
5.0% to $14,338.2 million.

e For business-type activities, revenues increased 3.0% to $4,809.3 million while expenses increased 1.8% to
$4,856.6 million.

Fund Highlights

e The State’s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of $2,964.3 million, a $290.8
million decrease from the prior year. Of this amount, $57.6 million represents nonspendable fund balances,
$1,534.5 million represents spendable restricted fund balances, $1,941.6 million represents spendable
committed fund balances and a negative $569.4 million represents unassigned fund balances.

e The General Fund total fund balance decreased $265.9 million to $2,784.3 million.
e The proprietary funds reported net position at year-end of $6,648.5 million, an increase of $533.2 million.
Long-term Debt

e The State’s total long-term debt decreased $43.2 million, or 1.2%, to $3,679.4 million during the current
fiscal year.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Section of the CAFR consists of four parts — management’s discussion and analysis (this section),
the basic financial statements, required supplementary information and an optional section that presents
supplementary information.

Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include the government-wide financial statements, the fund financial statements
and the notes to the financial statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the State’s
financial activity. These statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting and the economic
resources measurement focus, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

e The Statement of Net Position presents financial information on all of the State’s assets, liabilities, and
deferred outflows/inflows of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Over time, increases
or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the State
is improving or deteriorating, respectively.
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The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the State’s net position changed during the
most recent fiscal year. This statement is formatted to report direct expenses, program revenues and the
net revenues or expenses for each of the State’s governmental functions and business-type activities.
This format identifies the extent to which each function is self-financed or is supported by the general
revenues of the State.

The government-wide financial statements of the State are divided into three categories:

Governmental activities — Most services generally associated with State government, such as
administration & regulation, education, health & human rights, human services, justice & public defense,
economic development, transportation and agriculture & natural resources, are included in this category.

Business-type activities — State operations such as the Universities and the Unemployment Benefits Fund
that charge fees to external customers and function similarly to private business are included here.

Component units — These are operations that are legally separate from the State, but for which the State is
financially accountable. The State’s discretely presented component units are:

- Iowa Finance Authority (Business-type)

- Iowa Economic Development Authority (Business-type)

- Iowa State Fair Authority (Business-type)

- Iowa Lottery Authority (Business-type)

- University of Iowa Foundation (Business-type)

- lowa State University Foundation (Business-type)

- University of Northern Iowa Foundation (Business-type)

- University of Iowa Research Foundation (Business-type)

- University of Iowa Health System & Subsidiaries (Business-type)

Additional information about the State’s component units is presented in NOTE 1-B of the Notes to the
Financial Statements.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the State’s most significant funds.
The State has three types of funds:

Governmental funds — Most of the basic services provided by the State are accounted for in governmental
funds. Governmental funds use the modified accrual basis of accounting and the flow of current financial
resources measurement focus. Modified accrual accounting is used to show the flow of financial assets of
the funds and the balances available for spending at year-end. These statements provide a detailed short-
term view that assists in determining whether there are adequate financial resources available to meet the
current needs of the State. Because this information does not encompass the long-term focus of the
government-wide statements, reconciliation schedules accompany the governmental funds statements.
The General Fund, Tobacco Settlement Authority and Tobacco Collections Fund are the State’s major
governmental funds. Nonmajor governmental funds are reported by fund type in the Combining Financial
Statements — Nonmajor Funds.

Proprietary funds — Services for which the State charges customers a fee are generally reported in
proprietary funds. Proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting and, like the government-wide
statements, provide both long-term and short-term financial information.

- The State’s enterprise funds (one type of proprietary fund) are used to report activities, such as
universities, that are presented as business-type activities in the government-wide statements.

- The State’s internal service funds (the other type of proprietary fund) are used to account for
activities that provide supplies and services for other State programs and activities — such as the
Workers’ Compensation Fund.

The University Funds and the Unemployment Benefits Fund are the State’s major proprietary funds.
Nonmajor proprietary funds are reported by fund type in the Combining Financial Statements — Nonmajor
Funds.
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Fiduciary funds — These funds are used to show assets held by the State as trustee or agent for others
outside the State, such as the Iowa Public Employees’ Retirement System and the Iowa Educational
Savings Plan Trust. Similar to proprietary funds, these funds use the accrual basis of accounting.
Because the State cannot use these assets to finance its operations, fiduciary funds are not included in

the government-wide financial statements discussed above.

Table 1

Major Features of the State's Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

Government-wide
Statements

Fund Statements

Governmental Funds

Proprietary Funds

Fiduciary Funds

Scope Entire State government|The activities of the Activities the State Instances in which the
(except fiduciary funds) |[State that are not operates similar to State is the trustee or
and the State's proprietary or fiduciary, |private businesses: the |agent for someone
component units such as Human universities and the else's resources, such

Services and Iowa Communications |as the retirement plan
Transportation Network for public employees
Required Statement of net Balance sheet Statement of net Statement of fiduciary
financial position position net position
statements
Statement of activities |Statement of revenues, |Statement of revenues, [Statement of changes in
expenditures, and expenses, and changes |fiduciary net position
changes in fund in fund net position
balances
Statement of cash flows

Accounting Accrual accounting and [Modified accrual Accrual accounting and |Accrual accounting and

basis and economic resources accounting and current |economic resources economic resources

measurement |focus financial resources focus focus

focus focus

Type of asset/

All assets and

Only assets expected to

All assets and

All assets and

liability liabilities, both be used up and liabilities, both liabilities, both short-

information financial and capital, liabilities that come due [financial and capital, term and long-term; the
and short-term and long{during the year or soon |and short-term and long{State's funds do not
term thereafter; no capital term contain capital assets,

assets included although they can

Type of Consumption/ Consumption/ Consumption/ Consumption/

deferred acquisition of net acquisition of fund acquisition of net acquisition of net

outflow/inflow |position that is balance that is position that is position that is

information

applicable to a future
reporting period.

applicable to a future
reporting period.

applicable to a future
reporting period.

applicable to a future
reporting period.

Type of inflow/
outflow
information

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of when
cash is received or paid

Revenues for which
cash is received during
or soon after the end of
the year; expenditures
when goods or services
have been received and
payment is due during
the year or soon
thereafter

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of when
cash is received or paid

All revenues and
expenses during the
year, regardless of when
cash is received or paid

Notes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to fully understand the government-wide and fund
financial statements. The notes also explain some of the information contained in the financial statements

and present more detail than is practical in the financial statements.
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Required Supplementary Information

In addition to this Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Required Supplementary Information (RSI) includes
the Budgetary Comparison Schedule. This schedule presents both the original and final appropriated budget for
major funds. The Budgetary Comparison Schedule is accompanied by a Budget to GAAP Reconciliation and by
Notes to RSI. Schedules of funding progress for the Judicial Retirement System, the Peace Officers’ Retirement,
Accident and Disability System and Other Postemployment Benefits are also presented.

Supplementary Information

The Supplementary Information includes combining financial statements for non-major governmental funds, non-
major enterprise funds, internal service funds and fiduciary funds, which are added together and presented in
single columns in the basic financial statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE STATE AS A WHOLE
Net Position

The State’s combined net position (governmental and business-type activities) totaled $15,939.2 million at June
30, 2014, compared to $15,163.4 million at June 30, 2013, as indicated in Table 2.

The State of lowa implemented GASB Statement No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities in
fiscal year 2014. GASB 65 reclassifies, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain
items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of
resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities.

Table 2

Net Position
(In Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Total Percentage
Restated Restated Restated Change
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2013-2014
Current and
other assets $4,851.1 $5,090.1 $5,106.1 $4,814.1 $ 9,957.2 $ 9,904.2 0.5%
Capital assets 8,269.0 7,896.9 4,612.0 4,287.2 12,881.0 12,184.1 5.7%
Total assets 13,120.1  12,987.0 9,718.1 9,101.3 22,838.2 22,088.3 3.4%
Deferred outflows
of resources 23.3 25.1 4.6 4.3 27.9 29.4 -5.1%
Long-term
liabilities 1,995.3 2,139.6 2,165.1 2,075.2 4,160.4 4,214.8 -1.3%
Other liabilities 1,709.9 1,681.8 1,047.3 1,049.7 2,757.2 2,731.5 0.9%
Total liabilities 3,705.2 3,821.4 3,212.4 3,124.9 6,917.6 6,946.3 -0.4%
Deferred inflows
of resources - - 9.3 8.0 9.3 8.0 16.3%
Net position:
Net investment in
capital assets 7,960.1 7,579.7 2,917.0 2,700.0 10,877.1 10,279.7 5.8%
Restricted 1,064.2 1,085.0 1,662.9 1,538.1 2,727.1 2,623.1 4.0%
Unrestricted 413.9 526.0 1,921.1 1,734.6 2,335.0 2,260.6 3.3%
Total net position $9,438.2 $9,190.7 $6,501.0 $5,972.7 $15,939.2 $15,163.4 5.1%
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Net position of the State’s governmental activities increased 2.7% to $9,438.2 million. The largest component
(84.3%) of the State’s net position is its investment in capital assets (e.g. land, buildings, equipment,
infrastructure and others), less any related outstanding debt that was used to acquire or construct the assets.
Restricted net position is the next largest component (11.3%). These represent resources that are subject to
external restrictions, constitutional provisions or enabling legislation on how they can be used. Unrestricted net
position is the remaining portion (4.4%) and may be used at the State’s discretion, but often have limitations on
use based on State statutes.

The net position of business-type activities increased 8.8% to $6,501.0 million. The State generally can only use
the net position to finance the continuing operations of the universities, unemployment insurance and other
business-type activities.

Long-term liabilities decreased 1.3% to $4,160.4 million due primarily to a decrease in long-term bonds payable.
The overall net decrease in long-term bonds payable of $55.8 million is the result of a $119.5 million net decrease
for governmental activities which is offset by a $63.7 million net increase for business-type activities.
Governmental activities long-term bonds payable decreased due to an $80.3 million decrease in bonds payable for
the extinguishment of the IJOBS Program Special Obligation, Taxable Series 2010B bonds, Iowa Finance
Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds (Correctional Facility Program), Series 2002 bonds, Honey Creek Authority,
Destination Park Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 bonds and School Infrastructure Special Fund Refunding Bonds,
Series 2012 bonds, retirement of principal totaling $46.5 million as it came due and the amortization of bond
premiums and discounts. Business-type activities long-term bonds payable increased due to the issuance of new
bonds and the defeasance of bonds by the University of lowa and Iowa State University and the payment of
principal as it came due by the three Universities. (See NOTE 10 - BONDS PAYABLE)

Other liabilities increased 0.9% to $2,757.2 million. The $25.7 million increase resulted from increases of $70.5
million in accounts payable & accruals and $7.1 million in other financing arrangements payable, offset largely by
decreases in funds held in custody of $31.8 million and in current bonds payable of $17.7 million.

The chart presented below provides a visual representation of the three components of the State’s total net
position of $15,939.2 million at June 30, 2014.

Total Net Position (In Millions)

Unrestricted,
$2,335.0

Restricted,
$2,727.1

NetInvestmentin
Capital Assets,
$10,877.1
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Changes in Net Position

The State’s total net position increased by $775.8 million during the year, as indicated in Table 3.

Table 3

Changes in Net Position
(In Millions)

Program revenues

Charges for services

Operating grants & contributions
Capital grants & contributions

General revenues

Personal income tax

Corporate income tax

Sales & use tax

Other tax

Motor fuel tax restricted for
transportation purposes

Road use tax restricted for
transportation purposes

Unrestricted investment earnings

Other

Total revenues

Expenses

Administration & regulation
Education

Health & human rights
Human services

Justice & public defense
Economic development
Transportation

Agriculture & natural resources
Interest expense

University Funds
Unemployment Benefits Fund
Other

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in net position
before special & extraordinary
items & transfers

Special items -
disposal of operations

Extraordinary items -
impairment of assets & other

Transfers

Increase in net position
Net position - July 1, restated
Net position - June 30

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Total Percentage

Restated Restated Restated Change
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2013-2014
$ 1,981.0 $ 1,907.2 $ 3,673.5 $ 3,573.7 $ 5,654.5 $ 5,480.9 3.2%
4,905.6 4,619.1 783.0 848.7 5,688.6 5,467.8 4.0%
472.9 426.3 90.3 61.9 563.2 488.2 15.4%
3,206.5 3,446.9 - - 3,206.5 3,446.9 -7.0%
387.2 429.0 - - 387.2 429.0 -9.7%
2,625.3 2,509.8 - - 2,625.3 2,509.8 4.6%
756.2 759.7 7.5 7.5 763.7 767.2 -0.5%
446.4 438.0 - - 446.4 438.0 1.9%
322.5 307.8 - - 322.5 307.8 4.8%
21.4 6.2 186.9 110.0 208.3 116.2 79.3%
36.3 30.6 68.1 67.1 104.4 97.7 6.9%
15,161.3 14,880.6 4,809.3 4,668.9 19,970.6 19,549.5 2.2%
1,436.5 1,385.4 - - 1,436.5 1,385.4 3.7%
3,749.2 3,582.8 - - 3,749.2 3,582.8 4.6%
423.7 420.8 - - 423.7 420.8 0.7%
5,757.1 5,509.9 - - 5,757.1 5,509.9 4.5%
1,255.6 1,095.3 - - 1,255.6 1,095.3 14.6%
160.0 186.9 - - 160.0 186.9 -14.4%
1,236.0 1,149.9 - - 1,236.0 1,149.9 7.5%
219.1 219.9 - - 219.1 219.9 -0.4%
95.3 99.3 - - 95.3 99.3 -4.0%
- - 4,156.1 3,960.7 4,156.1 3,960.7 4.9%
- - 439.9 554.9 439.9 554.9 -20.7%
5.7 - 260.6 257.0 266.3 257.0 3.6%
14,338.2 13,650.2 4,856.6 4,772.6 19,194.8 18,422.8 4.2%
823.1 1,230.4 (47.3) (103.7) 775.8 1,126.7 -31.1%
- 5.7 - - - 5.7 -100.0%
- - - (2.6) - (2.6) -100.0%
(575.6) (500.2) 575.6 500.2 - - 0.0%
247.5 735.9 528.3 393.9 775.8 1,129.8 -31.3%
9,190.7 8,454.8 5,972.7 5,578.8 15,163.4 14,033.6 8.1%
$ 9,438.2 $ 9,190.7 $6,501.0 $ 5,972.7 $ 15,939.2 $ 15,163.4 5.1%

The State of lowa received $73.9 million and spent $75.9 million in federal funds as a result of the American
Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA), a decrease of 62% and 63%, respectively, from FY2013. This
decrease in ARRA revenues and expenses is attributable to the winding down of the federal grants that were
awarded as a result of ARRA. Additionally, $21.5 million in benefits were issued by the Department of Human
Services to clients for the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) as a result of ARRA, a decrease of
75% from FY2013. This 75% decrease to ARRA SNAP benefits was due to the additional ARRA SNAP benefits

ending in October 2013.
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Governmental Activities
Overall, total revenues for governmental activities increased 1.9% over the prior year.

Program revenues increased $406.9 million, or 5.9%. The largest fluctuation in program revenues was in
operating grants and contributions with an increase of $286.5 million. The increase in operating grants and
contributions occurred primarily in human services and transportation and was largely due to increases in
federal support for medical assistance and federal highway planning and construction. Charges for services
increased $73.8 million, or 3.9%. This increase was due in part to new car sales bottomed out in 2009 and
have increased 89% from 2009-2014; new cars are being sold at higher prices, so registration fees have also
increased; and truck registration amounts increased as new trucks sold are paying a fee related to
weight/value and not a set fee. Capital grants and contributions increased $46.6 million, or 10.9%. This
increase is also attributable to an increase in federal highway planning and construction funding.

General revenues experienced a net decrease of $126.2 million or 1.6% from FY2013. This is due in part to a
decrease in personal income tax of $240.4 million or 7.0%. Personal income tax decreased due to a
combination of the following items. The Iowa Earned Income Tax Credit for tax year 2013 was doubled from
2012 (14% up from 7%). That increased claims by about $34 million, the vast majority realized as higher
refunds during FY2014. In addition, 2013 was the first year of the Taxpayers Trust Fund Tax Credit. The
credit was $54 per taxpayer, with claims totaling nearly $86 million during FY2014, where it is estimated $50
million was realized as lower final return payments and the other $36 million was realized as higher refunds.
Also, economic differences between the 2012 and 2013 tax years as well as impacts from federal tax law
changes effective at the start of calendar year 2013 that caused taxpayers to pull income forward into 2012
and thus raised income tax payments to lowa for the 2012 tax year, realized in FY2013. Sales & Use Tax
increased $115.5 million or 4.6%, reflecting increased economic activity.

Overall, total expenses for governmental activities increased 5.0% over the prior year.

Expenses increased most significantly in human services, 4.5%, education 4.6% and transportation, 7.5%.
The increase in human services of $247.2 million is largely a result of an increase in medical assistance
payments while the increase in education expenses of $166.4 million is primarily due to legislative increases
in state aid and supplemental state aid to schools and education reform teacher leadership and compensation
payments. The transportation increase of $86.1 million is attributed to the normal fluctuation from year to
year in the progress and completion of road projects.

Extinguishment of Debt

Pursuant to House File 648, the State extinguished $89.7 million of outstanding bonds prior to their due
dates. GASB Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-
November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements (GASB 62), paragraph 125, states in part, a debtor
should consider debt to be extinguished for financial reporting purposes in the following circumstances:

a) Using financial resources that did not arise from debt proceeds; the debtor pays the creditor and is
relieved of all its obligations with respect to the debt.

b) The debtor is legally released from being the primary obligor under the debt, either judicially or by the
creditor, and it is probable that the debtor will not be required to make future payments with respect
to that debt under any guarantees.

GASB 62, paragraph 126 requires the difference between the reacquisition price (the amount paid on
extinguishment, including a call premium and miscellaneous costs of reacquisition) and the net carrying
amount (the amount due at maturity, adjusted for unamortized premium and discount) of the extinguished
debt to be recognized in the government-wide statement of activities as a loss or gain and identified as a
separate item.

As a result of the early extinguishment, and in accordance with GASB 62, a $5.7 million loss on
extinguishment of debt was reported in the governmental activities statement of activities. The early
extinguishment resulted in a loss because the financial statements do not report a liability for interest until it
is incurred; therefore, the net carrying amount explained in the previous paragraph, does not include the
interest that would have been paid over the life of the bonds had the State not extinguished the bonds early,
while the reacquisition price includes a significant portion of that interest that would be paid over the life of
the bonds. (See NOTE 10 - BONDS PAYABLE)

25
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The cost of all governmental activities this fiscal year was $14,338.2 million. However, the amount that
taxpayers paid for these activities through State taxes was $7,744.1 million. Part of the cost was paid by:

- Those who directly benefited from the programs ($1,981.0 million) or

- Other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with operating and capital
grants and contributions ($5,378.5 million).

Business-type Activities

e University Funds had $4,156.1 million in expenses and $3,683.1 million in program revenues for net
expenses of $473.0 million. The largest change in revenues occurred in charges for services, which
increased $158.2 million or 5.9%. The largest increases in expenses occurred in, equipment & repairs,
$70.6 million or 13.9%, personal services, $75.6 million or 3.1%, and supplies & materials, $36.2 million
or 7.2%. The increase in supplies & materials expense occurred primarily at the University of Iowa
Hospitals which had an increase of $24.9 million for medical supplies and drugs, while the increase in
equipment & repairs expense is generally attributable to construction and expansion of facilities. Other
significant changes include an increase of $73.7 million or 79.9% in investment income, due to favorable
market performance, and an increase in operating transfers of $52.4 million due to an increase in state
aid to the universities. Assets increased $499.9 million to $8,388.9 million. This was due to an increase
in capital assets of $324.3 million related to construction and an increase in cash and investments of
$148.9 million. Liabilities increased $82.2 million, due to increases of $64.5 million in bonds payable
and $34.2 million in other financing arrangements payable.

e The Unemployment Benefits Fund had $439.9 million in expenses and $507.4 million in program
revenues with operating income of $67.5 million. Although the State’s unemployment rate remained
relatively constant, the number of claims related to new layoffs decreased which contributed to a $114.9
million or 20.7% decrease in unemployment benefits paid. Revenue from the federal government
decreased by $83.3 million or 70%, as benefits were exhausted and federal stimulus programs ended.
Employer contributions decreased by $71.8 million or 13.2%, as a result of lower contribution rates
triggered by the fund balance of the prior fiscal year.

e In total, business-type activities had net expenses of $309.8 million with $262.5 million in net general
revenues and $575.6 million in net transfers, for a net increase of $528.3 million, to end with a net
position of $6,501.0 million.

e Other business-type activities expenses increased $3.6 million and program revenues increased $9.5
million. The Liquor Control Act fund which accounts for the revenues and expenses related to the sale of
alcoholic beverages experienced a $7.8 million increase in operating revenues and a $3.0 million increase
in operating expenses.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE STATE’S FUNDS

Governmental Funds

The governmental funds reported total fund balances of $2,964.3 million, a decrease of 8.9% from the previous
year. Net revenues totaled $15,146.6 million with expenditures of $14,861.9 million.

With the implementation of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, beginning with the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, the fund
balance classifications for governmental funds are reported in categories which describe the extent to which
certain resources may be spent. Resources are categorized as spendable or nonspendable.

Nonspendable fund balance includes inventory, prepaid items, noncurrent receivables and the principal of
endowments. These resources cannot be spent because they are either not in spendable form or are legally
required to remain intact. When the proceeds from noncurrent receivables are restricted, committed or assigned,
the fund balances for those amounts will be reported in the appropriate spendable fund balance classification.
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Spendable fund balance includes resources that are in spendable form (e.g. cash) and are available for spending.
Spendable fund balance is further classified as restricted, committed, assigned or unassigned. The following
describes the different levels of constraint, if any, on spendable fund balance classifications for the total
governmental funds:

e Restricted - $1,534.5 million and $1,588.6 million for FY2014 and FY2013, respectively, includes
amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource
providers (e.g. creditors, grantors and contributors) or enabling legislation.

e Committed - $1,941.6 million and $2,174.3 million for FY2014 and FY2013, respectively, includes
amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action of the State’s
highest level of decision-making authority. The Iowa Legislature and Governor represent the State’s
highest level of decision-making authority. Formal action consists of legislation passed by both the House
and Senate and signed by the Governor and is required to establish, modify or rescind a limitation.

e Assigned — includes amounts intended to be used by the State for a specific purpose but do not meet the
criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Currently, the State does not have a policy which
authorizes the establishment of assigned fund balances.

e Unassigned — negative $569.4 million and negative $567.4 million for FY2014 and FY2013, respectively,
includes the residual amount of the General Fund not included in the categories above, which is available
for any purpose, and any negative fund balances in the other governmental fund types.

The State’s modified accrual revenue recognition policy for governmental fund level statements recognizes
revenues if received within sixty days of year-end and deferred if received past sixty days. This creates a
negative impact when the payables/expenditures related to the deferred revenues are recognized in the
statements. A portion of the negative unassigned fund balance is due to deferral of federal
receivables/revenues while associated payables/expenditures have been recognized. The largest portion
of the negative unassigned fund balance relates to the Tobacco Collections Fund deficit. (See NOTE 21 -
DEFICIT FUND BALANCE)

General Fund

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the State. Total fund balance decreased from $3,050.2
million for fiscal year 2013 to $2,784.3 million for fiscal year 2014. The fiscal year 2014 General Fund
consists of the following fund balances: $41.2 million nonspendable, a decrease of 4.4%, $1,045.2 million
restricted, an increase of 2.7%, $1,912.5 committed, a decrease of 10.9%, and negative $214.7 million
unassigned, a decrease of 36.9%. For fiscal year 2014, the committed fund balance includes $669.9 million
in reserve (rainy day) funds, an increase of 9.1%.

Gross revenues of the General Fund increased $353.2 million in fiscal year 2014. Tax revenues remained
relatively stable at $8,414.8 million, a 0.5% decrease from fiscal year 2013. Receipts from other entities had a
net increase of $267.7 million as a result of an increase of $250.5 million in the medical assistance program,
decreases in several Department of Human Services programs and an increase of federal revenue in the
Department of Transportation for federal highway planning and construction. Refunds and reimbursements
had a net increase of $46.9 million primarily due to the medical assistance program within the Department of
Human Services receiving a onetime $31.0 million refund of unspent capitalization payments for behavior
health claims and increased drug rebates. In addition, fees, licenses & permits increased $54.8 million due to
increased vehicle registration fees as discussed previously under governmental activities.

Total expenditures of the General Fund increased $832.0 million in fiscal year 2014. Medical assistance
expenditures in the Department of Human Services increased by $382.5 million due to increased nursing
facility rates, expansion of the Health Home program, increased enrollment in Medicaid, and a new lowa
Health and Wellness Plan program. Also, in the Department of Human Services, Mental Health Tax Relief
legislation was passed in FY2014 providing equalization payments to counties. Capital outlays increased
$124.3 million due primarily to Department of Transportation projects. In addition, debt service payments
had a net increase of $58.7 million primarily due to the early extinguishment of debt. (See NOTE 10 - BONDS
PAYABLE)

Tobacco Settlement Authority

The Tobacco Settlement Authority (Authority), a blended component unit of the State of Iowa classified as a
Special Revenue Fund, receives money from the Tobacco Collections Fund to pay operating expenditures and
for repayment of debt. The Authority’s ending fund balance decreased $56.2 million to $438.3 million. The
decrease was due to receipt of funds from the Tobacco Collections Fund which reduced the interfund advance
(receivable). These funds were primarily used to pay principal and interest on bonds totaling $16.4 million
and $41.7 million, respectively.

28



Tobacco Collections Fund

The Tobacco Collections Fund, a Special Revenue Fund, accounts for the tobacco settlement moneys received
pursuant to a Master Settlement Agreement between the State of Iowa and the five largest tobacco
manufacturers. The ending fund balance in the Tobacco Collections Fund increased $55.9 million to a deficit
balance of $354.7 million. The increase is due to the reduction of the interfund advance (liability) for the
tobacco settlement moneys remitted to the Tobacco Settlement Authority during the year.

Proprietary Funds

The State of Iowa’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide financial
statements, but in more detail.

Total net position of the University Funds increased $416.6 million to $5,263.9 million while unrestricted net
position increased $122.6 million to $1,889.1 million.

The total net position of the Unemployment Benefits Fund, which is entirely restricted for unemployment benefits,
increased $82.8 million to end fiscal year 2014 at $1,124.4 million.

The nonmajor enterprise funds total net position increased $29.6 million or 32.9% to $119.6 million.

The Iowa Communications Network net position decreased $1.2 million or 3.2% with the federal Broadband
Technology Opportunities Program ending in fiscal year 2013.

The Honey Creek Park (Park) total net position increased $25.1 million and unrestricted net position increased
$26.8 million. The defeasance of the Honey Creek Authority, Destination Park Revenue Bonds eliminated the
Park’s related due to other funds/advance from other funds for repayment of these bonds.

The Liquor Control Act total net position increased $2.5 million or 60.2%. Sales revenues increased $7.7 million
or 3.0% with the addition of new retailers and considerable growth in native beer manufacturers and distributors.
Total operating expenses increased $3.0 million; $2.4 million of this increase is due to onetime expenses for
technology and capital expenses.

Iowa State Prison Industries experienced a $2.6 million or 13.7% increase in total net position with net
investment in capital assets increasing $3.5 million or 65.4% related to the construction of a new 90,000 square
foot facility to allow for increased offender training opportunities. Sales revenues increased $4.8 million or 19.8%
and direct expenses increased $3.9 million or 22.5% related to sales of dormitory furniture to colleges and
universities along with furniture for the Iowa Correctional Institution for Women and the Iowa State Penitentiary.

Other factors concerning the finances of proprietary funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the
State of lowa’s business-type activities.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Over the course of the year, the State revised the budget several times. These budget amendments fall into two
categories:

e Supplemental appropriations: none for fiscal year 2014
e Adjustments to standing appropriations: $ -9,648,817

The originally enacted General Fund budget for fiscal year 2014 of $6,492.2 million was predicated on $6,739.8
million or 3.4% growth in General Fund revenues, as projected by the State’s Revenue Estimating Conference
(REC) on December 12, 2012. The December estimate reflected the expectation that revenues would continue to
increase from an estimated 3.3% growth for fiscal year 2013. Also included in the enacted General Fund budget
was $-243.2 million in revenue adjustments for changes in tax law and revenue changes. The two largest tax law
changes were the Internal Revenue Code update bill for $-35.5 million and an increase in the earned income tax
credit for $-30.2 million. There were two revenue changes which also negatively impacted General Fund Revenue.
The cigarette and tobacco taxes which were being deposited into the General Fund were changed to be deposited
into the Health Care Trust Fund for an impact of $-112.0 million. Also, the gaming revenues which were being
deposited into the General Fund were changed to be deposited into the newly established lowa Skilled Worker and
Job Creation Fund for an impact of $-66.0 million.

At the March 22, 2013 meeting, the REC revised its fiscal year 2014 General Fund revenue estimate upward to
$6,870.6 million or an estimated growth of 3.5% reflecting an increase in state economic growth. At the October
10, 2013 meeting, the REC revised its fiscal year 2014 General Fund revenue estimate downward to $6,695.3
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million or -1.1% growth. This was based upon the revised base of fiscal year 2013 of 7.3% growth and the
revenue adjustments passed during the 2013 legislative session discussed above which impacted the fiscal year
2014 General Fund revenues. On December 12, 2013, the REC decreased the revenue estimate to $6,682.2
million. The decrease from the October 2013 meeting reflected that year-to-date revenues were growing slower
than expected. No additional changes were made at the March 20, 2014 meeting to the General Fund revenue
estimate to $6,682.2 million.

The State of Iowa has various statutory standing appropriations where a fixed amount is not appropriated. These
are either formula-driven (as in the case of the largest General Fund appropriation, for school foundation aid to
local school districts), or for items such as paying claims against the State through the State Appeal Board. These
are either increases or decreases to the estimates made at the beginning of the year. For fiscal year 2014, these
standing appropriations were less than the original estimates by $9.6 million. A variety of standing
appropriations make up the changes to standing appropriations.

During April, May and June of 2014, and throughout the accrual period, actual General Fund revenue collections
continued to come in below the official REC projections. At the close of the fiscal year 2014, revenue collections
totaled $6,489.0 million which is a -4.1% growth over fiscal year 2013. As a result, the General Fund budgetary
ending balance for fiscal year 2014, statutorily required to be transferred to the Cash Reserve Fund in fiscal year
2015, totaled $706.8 million.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At June 30, 2014, the State had $12,881.0 million invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation of
$10,713.6 million. Depreciation charges totaled $792.4 million in fiscal year 2014. The details of these assets are
presented in Table 4. Additional information about the State’s capital assets is presented in NOTE 6 of the
financial statements.

Table 4

Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation
(In Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Total Percentage
Change

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2013-2014
Land $ 79496 $ 7578 $ 854 $ 853 $ 880.0 $ 843.1 4.4%
Buildings & improvements 903.2 826.2 2,579.6 2,473.7 3,482.8 3,299.9 5.5%
Equipment 201.3 183.7 367.3 357.4 568.6 541.1 5.1%
Land improvements 39.2 36.6 35.1 36.5 74.3 73.1 1.6%
Works of art & collections 1.2 1.2 374.1 369.3 375.3 370.5 1.3%
Computer software 67.4 12.7 53.2 53.0 120.6 65.7 83.6%
Infrastructure 5,978.6 5,735.2 398.5 360.4 6,377.1 6,095.6 4.6%
Other intangibles - - 1.9 2.0 1.9 2.0 -5.0%
Construction in progress 213.4 263.5 701.3 533.7 914.7 797.2 14.7%
Computer software in progress 70.1 80.0 15.6 15.9 85.7 95.9 -10.6%
Total $8,269.0 $7,896.9 $4,612.0 $4,287.2 $12,881.0 $12,184.1 5.7%

Outstanding commitments for future capital expenditures as of June 30, 2014 include $357.5 million (net of
$568.1 million in anticipated federal funding) for highway and bridge construction, $580.2 million for various
projects at the three State universities, $44.5 million for State facilities and buildings, $28.6 million for
construction at the Iowa State Penitentiary and remodeling of the Iowa Correctional Institution for Women and
$18.1 million for State parks, recreational areas, fisheries and wetland projects.
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Long-term Debt

At year-end, the State had $3,679.4 million in bonds and leases and other financing arrangements outstanding as
shown in Table 5. More detailed information about the State’s long-term liabilities is presented in NOTE 7 to the
financial statements.

Table 5

State of Iow a's Outstanding Debt
(In Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Total Percentage
Restated Restated Restated Change

2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2013-2014

Revenue bonds $1,720.3 $1,858.3 $1,852.3 $1,787.8 $ 3,572.6 $ 3,646.1 -2.0%
Leases & other financing

arrangements 1.8 2.0 105.0 74.5 106.8 76.5 39.6%

Total $1,722.1 $1,860.3 $1,957.3 $1,862.3 $ 3,679.4 $ 3,722.6 -1.2%

Revenue bonds issued by the State and its various authorities totaled $5,005.4 million outstanding at fiscal year-
end. This amount consisted of $1,432.8 million of component unit (proprietary) revenue bonds (lowa Finance
Authority and Iowa State University Foundation), $1,852.3 million in revenue bonds issued by the three State
universities (for equipment and facilities), $761.6 million in revenue bonds issued by the Tobacco Settlement
Authority, $11.0 million in revenue bonds issued by the State of lowa for the Iowa Utilities Board, $712.4 million
in revenue bonds issued by the State of lowa for the IJOBS program, $141.6 million in revenue bonds issued by
the State of lowa for Prison Infrastructure and $93.7 million in revenue bonds issued by the State of lowa for the
Vision Iowa Program. These bonds are backed by the revenues of the issuing program or authority.

Governmental activities outstanding revenue bonds decreased $138.0 million, due to the payment of principal as
it came due and the early extinguishment of bonds in fiscal year 2014. Pursuant to House File 648, the State
redeemed $22.7 million of IJOBS Program Special Obligation, Taxable Series 2010B bonds, defeased $16.2 million
of Iowa Finance Authority Refunding Revenue Bonds (Correctional Facility Program), Series 2002 bonds, defeased
$31.9 million of Honey Creek Authority Destination Park Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 bonds and defeased $18.9
million of School Infrastructure Special Fund Refunding Bonds, Series 2012 bonds. (See NOTE 10 — BONDS
PAYABLE)

Business-type activities outstanding revenue bonds increased $64.5 million, due to the issuance of new debt at
the University of lowa and Iowa State University and the payment of principal as it came due by the three State
universities.

ACCOUNTING CHANGE - FY2015

The State of Iowa will be implementing GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions —
an Amendment of GASB Statement No. 27 in fiscal year 2015. GASB 68 establishes standards for measuring and
recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources and expenses/expenditures for
certain pension plans. As a result, the State of lowa expects the Statement of Net Position to include a significant
liability for the State’s proportionate share of the employee pension plan.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

Iowa saw a slowdown in fiscal year 2014 with the second half of the fiscal year showing a decrease in revenue
collections. Iowa’s -4.1% growth in General Fund revenues was not only due to law changes impacting where
state revenues are deposited, but also a slowdown in overall revenue collections in fiscal year 2014, mostly in
personal income and corporate income taxes. This has been the trend nationally as well, with revenue collections
for all states decreasing 1.7% in the second quarter of calendar year 2014, according to the Nelson A. Rockefeller
Institute of Government.
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The Governor and General Assembly finished their work at the start of May 2014, with the House finishing early
in the morning of May 1, 2014 and the Senate finishing their work on May 2, 2014 with the finalization of the
General Fund budget for fiscal year 2015. Amounts available for appropriation in fiscal year 2015 based on the
99% budget limitation after Governor’s vetoes; in the General Fund budget were $7,639.4 million. General Fund
appropriations totaled $6,979.4 million.

At the REC meeting in October 2014, the fiscal year 2015 revenue estimate was decreased from a revised
$6,963.6 million to $6,850.3 million, largely as a reflection of actual revenue collections in fiscal year 2014, law
changes passed during the 2014 Legislative Session which reduced revenue a total of $19.6 million, current year
to date revenue growth, and the anticipated continued growth of tax revenues that is reflective of the rebound in
the national economy and growth in Iowa’s economy. The revised estimate reflects projected revenue growth of
5.6% compared to actual revenues for the previous fiscal year.

Recent revenue performance has been sluggish but positive, which is reflective of the continued growth in Iowa’s
economy. lowa’s unemployment rate was at 4.6% in September 2014, up from the rate for August 2013 of 4.5%
and lower than the national rate of 5.9% for September 2014, showing lowa has been able to withstand the
national trends, with Iowa’s labor market holding its own in spite of the slow growth nationally.

According to Moody’s Analytics, the U.S. economy’s sustainable growth rate appears to have increased, from just
more than 2% throughout much of the recovery to closer to 3%. Job growth has also accelerated, with gains
averaging nearly 225,000 per month across industries, regions, firm sizes, and pay scales. In the latest forecast,
Moody’s expects the jobless rate to be at 6.1 percent by the end of calendar year 2014 and 5.6 percent by the end
of calendar year 2015. Gross domestic product is estimated to grow to 3.1 percent by the end of calendar year
2014 and to increase to 3.6 percent by the end of calendar year 2015.

CONTACTING THE STATE’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, legislators, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the State’s finances and to demonstrate the State’s accountability for the money it receives. If
you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact:

Iowa Department of Administrative Services
State Accounting Enterprise

Hoover State Office Building

Des Moines, IA 50319
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STATE oF IOWA
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNITS
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash & investments $ 2,807,825 $ 1,518,059 4,325,884 $ 1,500,642
Cash & investments - restricted - - - 541
Deposits with trustees 120,510 31 120,541 -
Accounts receivable (net) 1,653,428 662,719 2,316,147 92,899
Interest receivable - 2,383 2,383 6,511
Loans receivable (net) 5,342 7,354 12,696 91,173
Internal balances 20,615 (20,615) - -
Inventory 24,040 60,316 84,356 2,937
Prepaid expenses 28,312 31,260 59,572 958
Other assets - - - 3,090
Total current assets 4,660,072 2,261,507 6,921,579 1,698,751
Noncurrent assets:
Cash & investments - 2,687,294 2,687,294 1,799,940
Deposits with trustees 78,224 14,970 93,194 -
Accounts receivable (net) 98,645 7,201 105,846 170,794
Interest receivable - 425 425 -
Loans receivable (net) 14,187 65,014 79,201 1,523,797
Capital assets - nondepreciable 1,078,128 1,131,961 2,210,089 14,789
Capital assets - depreciable (net) 7,190,857 3,480,054 10,670,911 92,230
Prepaid expenses - 115 115 -
Other assets - 69,581 69,581 50,701
Total noncurrent assets 8,460,041 7,456,615 15,916,656 3,652,251
TOTAL ASSETS 13,120,113 9,718,122 22,838,235 5,351,002
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair value
of hedging derivatives - - - 5,501
Debt refunding loss 23,295 4,594 27,889 3,167
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES 23,295 4,594 27,889 8,668

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE orF IOWA

(Continued)

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE COMPONENT
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNITS
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals 1,362,052 403,244 1,765,296 79,133
Interest payable 8,579 28,320 36,899 22,582
Unearned revenue 44,971 129,899 174,870 408
Compensated absences 143,190 120,991 264,181 2,350
Capital leases 104 2,210 2,314 690
Bonds payable 150,753 80,674 231,427 51,151
Other financing arrangements
payable 245 9,569 9,814 -
Funds held in custody - 272,366 272,366 112,364
Total current liabilities 1,709,894 1,047,273 2,757,167 268,678
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals 246,486 173,989 420,475 109,369
Unearned revenue - 1,660 1,660 -
Compensated absences 177,827 74,629 252,456 3,883
Capital leases 76 33,396 33,472 3,070
Bonds payable 1,569,528 1,771,645 3,341,173 1,381,671
Other financing arrangements
payable 1,355 59,800 61,155 -
Funds held in custody - 50,000 50,000 6,347
Total noncurrent liabilities 1,995,272 2,165,119 4,160,391 1,504,340
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,705,166 3,212,392 6,917,558 1,773,018
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES
Debt refunding gain - 9,232 9,232 -
Grants received in advance of
meeting timing requirements - 85 85 -
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES - 9,317 9,317 -
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 7,960,096 2,916,998 10,877,094 99,428
Restricted for:
Education 58,735 - 58,735 -
Justice & public defense 17,845 - 17,845 -
Human services 3,620 - 3,620 -
Transportation 844,312 - 844,312 -
Agriculture & natural resources 9,467 - 9,467 -
Capital projects 13,038 - 13,038 -
University Funds - expendable - 391,085 391,085 -
University Funds - nonexpendable - 147,430 147,430 -
Permanent Funds -
nonexpendable 16,096 - 16,096 -
Unemployment Benefits Fund - 1,124,376 1,124,376 -
Other 101,153 - 101,153 3,230,568
Unrestricted 413,880 1,921,118 2,334,998 256,656
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 9,438,242 $ 6,501,007 $ 15,939,249 $ 3,586,652
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STATE oF IOWA
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

PROGRAM REVENUES

NET (EXPENSES) REVENUES & CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CHARGES OPERATING CAPITAL BUSINESS-
FOR GRANTS & GRANTS & GOVERNMENTAL TYPE COMPONENT
FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRIBUTIONS ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTAL UNITS
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT:
Governmental activities:
Administration & regulation $ 1,436,485 $ 1,061,265 $ 96,797 $ - $ (278,423) $ (278,423)
Education 3,749,195 18,057 508,267 1,358 (3,221,513) (3,221,513)
Health & human rights 423,723 69,159 252,777 9,625 (92,162) (92,162)
Human services 5,757,061 519,909 3,434,914 - (1,802,238) (1,802,238)
Justice & public defense 1,255,597 106,730 378,722 2,518 (767,627) (767,627)
Economic development 159,964 3,374 64,138 - (92,452) (92,452)
Transportation 1,236,035 122,683 122,111 453,659 (537,582) (537,582)
Agriculture & natural resources 219,159 79,777 47,891 5,725 (85,766) (85,766)
Interest expense 95,312 - - - (95,312) (95,312)
Total governmental activities 14,332,531 1,980,954 4,905,617 472,885 (6,973,075) (6,973,075)
Business-type activities:
University Funds 4,156,145 2,845,788 747,356 89,949 (473,052) (473,052)
Unemployment Benefits Fund 439,937 471,738 35,680 - 67,481 67,481
Other 260,564 355,988 - 314 95,738 95,738
Total business-type activities 4,856,646 3,673,514 783,036 90,263 (309,833) (309,833)
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $ 19,189,177 $ 5,654,468 $ 5,688,653 $ 563,148 (6,973,075) (309,833) (7,282,908)
COMPONENT UNITS:
Iowa Finance Authority $ 124,106 $ 18,586 $ 64,648 $ - $ (40,872)
Iowa Economic Development Authority 229,390 1,024 173,918 - (54,448)
Iowa State Fair Authority 22,208 21,570 2,977 225 2,564
Iowa Lottery Authority 310,989 314,160 - - 3,171
University of lowa Foundation 115,389 - 123,833 - 8,444
Iowa State University Foundation 97,122 - 92,164 - (4,958)
University of Northern lowa Foundation 13,132 - 26,482 - 13,350
University of lowa Research Foundation 6,619 3,503 - - (3,116)
University of lowa Health System &
Subsidiaries 24,354 23,222 - - (1,132)
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS $ 943,309 $ 382,065 $ 484,022 $ 225 (76,997)
GENERAL REVENUES:
Personal income tax 3,206,504 - 3,206,504 -
Corporate income tax 387,232 - 387,232 -
Sales & use tax 2,625,302 - 2,625,302 -
Other tax 756,237 7,527 763,764 -
Motor fuel tax restricted for transportation purposes 446,449 - 446,449 -
Road use tax restricted for transportation purposes 322,470 - 322,470 -
Unrestricted investment earnings 21,406 186,857 208,263 276,235
Other 35,357 68,072 103,429 6,664
Gain on sale of assets 1,011 27 1,038 -
Loss on extinguishment of debt (5,679) - (5,679) -
Transfers (575,626) 575,626 - -
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES, TRANSFERS & OTHER ITEMS 7,220,663 838,109 8,058,772 282,899
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 247,588 528,276 775,864 205,902
NET POSITION - JULY 1, RESTATED 9,190,654 5,972,731 15,163,385 3,380,750
NET POSITION - JUNE 30 $ 9,438,242 $ 6,501,007 15,939,249 $ 3,586,652
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Major Funds

General Fund - This is the State's operating fund. It accounts for the financial
resources and transactions not accounted for in other funds.

Tobacco Settlement Authority - The Tobacco Settlement Authority, a blended
component unit of the State of lowa, receives money from the Tobacco Collections Fund
to pay for operating expenditures and repayment of debt.

Tobacco Collections Fund - The Tobacco Collections Fund accounts for tobacco
settlement monies received pursuant to a Master Settlement Agreement between the
State of Iowa and the five largest tobacco manufacturers. The funds are then distributed
to the Tobacco Settlement Authority and the Endowment for Iowa's Health Fund
pursuant to the terms of a Sales Agreement (dated October 1, 2001, and amended
November 1, 2005) between the State and the Tobacco Settlement Authority. Per Code of
Iowa Section 12E.12.1.b(3)(b), the State's portion is then transferred to the Rebuild lowa
Infrastructure Fund.

Nonmajor Governmental Funds are presented, by fund type, in the Supplementary
Information section.
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ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash & investments
Deposits with trustees
Accounts receivable (net)
Loans receivable (net)
Due from other funds
Inventory
Prepaid expenditures

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Deposits with trustees
Accounts receivable (net)
Loans receivable (net)
Due from other funds/

advances to other funds
Total noncurrent assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals
Due to other funds/
advances from other funds
Unearned revenue
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals
Due to other funds/
advances from other funds
Total noncurrent liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES
Deferred revenue

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable

Spendable:
Restricted
Committed
Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED

INFLOWS OF RESOURCES &
FUND BALANCES

STATE orF IOWA

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

TOBACCO TOBACCO NONMAJOR TOTAL
GENERAL SETTLEMENT COLLECTIONS GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL
FUND AUTHORITY FUND FUNDS FUNDS

$ 2,632,006 $ 5,385 $ - % 115,311 $ 2,752,702
120,429 - - 81 120,510

1,601,556 206 32,307 16,852 1,650,921

4,890 - - 452 5,342

35,861 168,208 - 4,244 208,313

15,114 - - 133 15,247

26,134 - - 97 26,231

4,435,090 173,799 32,307 137,170 4,779,266

- 78,224 - - 78,224

89,595 - - 9,050 98,645

12,809 - - 1,378 14,187

- 186,535 - - 186,535

102,404 264,759 - 10,428 377,591

$ 4,538,394 $ 438,558 $ 32,307 $ 147,598 $ 5,156,857
$ 1,263,321  $ 170 $ - % 14,607 $ 1,278,098
71,239 125 168,208 22,737 262,309

25,055 - - 250 25,305

1,359,615 205 168,208 37,594 1,565,712

757 - - - 757

85 - 186,535 - 186,620

842 - 186,535 - 187,377

1,360,457 295 354,743 37,594 1,753,089
393,604 - 32,307 13,572 439,483

41,248 - - 16,327 57,575

1,045,227 438,263 - 50,996 1,534,486
1,912,518 - - 29,124 1,941,642

(214,660) - (354,743) (15) (569,418)
2,784,333 438,263 (354,743) 96,432 2,964,285

$ 4,538,394 $ 438,558 $ 32,307 $ 147,598 $ 5,156,857

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE orF IOWA

Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet -
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

Total fund balances - governmental funds $ 2,964,285

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are
different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,
therefore, are not reported as assets in governmental funds. The cost of assets,
excluding internal service funds, is $14,991,406,209 and the accumulated
depreciation is $(6,828,779,353). 8,162,627

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain

activities to individual funds. A portion of the assets and liabilities of the

internal service funds are included in governmental activities in the Statement of 147,480
Net Position.

Certain revenues are earned but not available and, therefore, are deferred in 439,483
governmental funds as deferred inflows of resources.

Debt refunding losses/gains are reported as current expenditures/revenues in
governmental funds. However, debt refunding losses/gains are amortized over

the life of the bonds and are included as deferred outflows/inflows of resources 23,295
in governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position.
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported as liabilities in governmental
funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:
Bonds payable $ (1,720,281)
Accrued interest payable (8,579)
Compensated absences (315,174)
Capital leases (180)
Other financing arrangements payable (1,600)
Pollution remediation (31,201)
Early retirement/termination benefits (42,367)
Risk management (20,000)
Net pension liability (63,822)
Other postemployment benefits (94,637)
Other long-term liabilities (1,087)
Total long-term liabilities (2,298,928)
Net position of governmental activities $ 9,438,242

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE orF IOWA

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

REVENUES
Taxes
Receipts from other entities
Investment income
Fees, licenses & permits
Refunds & reimbursements
Sales, rents & services
Miscellaneous

GROSS REVENUES
Less revenue refunds

NET REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Administration & regulation
Education
Health & human rights
Human services
Justice & public defense
Economic development
Transportation
Agriculture & natural resources
Capital outlay
Debt service:
Payment to escrow agent
Principal
Interest & fiscal charges
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Leases, installment purchases
& other
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES - JULY 1

FUND BALANCES - JUNE 30

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

TOBACCO TOBACCO NONMAJOR TOTAL
GENERAL SETTLEMENT  COLLECTIONS GOVERNMENTAL GOVERNMENTAL

FUND AUTHORITY FUND FUNDS FUNDS
$ 8,414,849 $ - % - % - % 8,414,849
5,646,191 - - 9,512 5,655,703
15,932 2,621 - 2,817 21,370
1,286,594 - - 37,435 1,324,029
495,722 - 71,605 9,157 576,484
32,180 - - 3,647 35,827
142,512 - - 15,536 158,048
16,033,980 2,621 71,605 78,104 16,186,310
1,037,914 - - 1,790 1,039,704
14,996,066 2,621 71,605 76,314 15,146,606
1,405,681 786 - 13,412 1,419,879
3,717,328 - - 14,311 3,731,639
418,403 - - 503 418,906
5,783,104 - - 207 5,783,311
1,198,802 - - 1,069 1,199,871
159,626 - - - 159,626
580,704 - - 127 580,831
194,004 - - 7,190 201,194
1,084,275 - - 44,314 1,128,589
38,099 - - 35,841 73,940
52,850 16,365 - - 69,215
53,167 41,708 - - 94,875
14,686,043 58,859 - 116,974 14,861,876
310,023 (56,238) 71,605 (40,660) 284,730
159,868 - - 69,268 229,136
(735,934) - (15,753) (53,075) (804,762)
131 - - - 131
(575,935) - (15,753) 16,193 (575,495)
(265,912) (56,238) 55,852 (24,467) (290,765)
3,050,245 494,501 (410,595) 120,899 3,255,050
$ 2,784,333 $ 438,263 $ (354,743) $ 96,432 $ 2,964,285

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE orF IOWA

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balances -
Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are
different because:

Capital outlays are reported as expenditures in governmental funds. However, in the
Statement of Activities, the cost of capital assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives
as depreciation expense. In the current period, these amounts are:

Capital outlay $ 874,389
Depreciation expense (502,586)

Excess of capital outlay over depreciation expense

In the Statement of Activities, only the gain or loss on the sale of capital assets is reported,
whereas the proceeds from the sale increase financial resources in governmental funds.

Some capital additions were financed through capital leases, other financing arrangements
and installment purchases. In governmental funds, these financing arrangements are
considered a source of funding, but in the Statement of Net Position, the obligations are
reported as liabilities. In the current year, these amounts consist of:

Capital leases

Repayment of long-term debt is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds, but the
repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. In the current year,

these amounts consist of:

Bond principal retirement 137,476
Capital lease payments 157
Other financing arrangements payments 234

Total long-term debt repayments

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities to
individual funds. A portion of the net revenue of the internal service funds is reported with
governmental activities.

Because some revenues will not be collected for several months after the State's fiscal year-
end, they are not considered available revenues and are deferred in the governmental funds
as deferred inflows of resources.

Some items reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds. The
(increases) decreases in these activities consist of:

Compensated absences 8,750
Early retirement/termination benefits 23,797
Pension liability (832)
Other postemployment benefits (10,373)
Other 3,140

Total additional expenses
Change in net position of governmental activities

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Major Funds

University Funds are maintained to account for the operations of the State's public
institutions of higher education. The State University of lowa, Jowa State University and
the University of Northern Iowa comprise this group.

Unemployment Benefits Fund receives federal funds and contributions from employers
to provide benefits to eligible unemployed workers.

Nonmajor Proprietary Funds are presented by fund in the Supplementary Information
section.
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ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash & investments
Deposits with trustees
Accounts receivable (net)
Interest receivable
Loans receivable (net)
Due from other funds/advances to other funds
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Cash & investments
Deposits with trustees
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Loans receivable (net)
Due from other funds/advances to other funds
Capital assets - nondepreciable
Capital assets - depreciable (net)
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Debt refunding loss

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals
Due to other funds/advances from other funds
Interest payable
Unearned revenue
Compensated absences
Capital leases
Bonds payable
Other financing arrangements payable
Funds held in custody
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals
Due to other funds/advances from other funds
Unearned revenue
Compensated absences
Capital leases
Bonds payable
Other financing arrangements payable
Funds held in custody
Total noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Debt refunding gain
Grants received in advance of meeting timing
requirements
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Expendable
Nonexpendable
Unemployment benefits
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds

NET POSITION OF BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

STATE orF IOWA

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - GOVERNMENTAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES -
UNEMPLOYMENT  NONMAJOR INTERNAL
UNIVERSITY BENEFITS ENTERPRISE SERVICE
FUNDS FUND FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
$ 460,058 $ 1,013,942 $ 40,855 1,514,855 $ 58,326
31 - - 31 -
464,509 176,541 21,669 662,719 2,507
2,383 - - 2,383 -
7,354 - - 7,354 -
- 562 49 611 77,811
48,223 - 12,093 60,316 8,794
30,462 - 729 31,191 2,152
1,013,020 1,191,045 75,395 2,279,460 149,590
2,687,294 - - 2,687,294 -
14,970 - - 14,970 -
7,201 - - 7,201 -
425 - - 425 -
65,014 - - 65,014 -
- - - - 435
1,125,234 - 6,727 1,131,961 -
3,406,022 - 74,032 3,480,054 106,358
115 - - 115 -
69,581 - - 69,581 -
7,375,856 - 80,759 7,456,615 106,793
8,388,876 1,191,045 156,154 9,736,075 256,383
4,594 - - 4,594 -
366,122 19,361 16,163 401,646 35,671
- 822 11,937 12,759 11,667
28,320 - - 28,320 -
80,099 46,486 3,314 129,899 19,665
119,281 - 1,710 120,991 2,841
2,210 - - 2,210 -
80,674 - - 80,674 -
9,569 - - 9,569 -
272,366 - - 272,366 -
058,641 66,669 33,124 1,058,434 69,844
172,557 - 1,432 173,989 42,499
- - - - 350
1,649 - 11 1,660 -
72,603 - 2,026 74,629 3,002
33,396 - - 33,396 -
1,771,645 - - 1,771,645 -
59,800 - - 59,800 -
50,000 - - 50,000 -
2,161,650 - 3,469 2,165,119 45,851
3,120,291 66,669 36,593 3,223,553 115,695
9,232 - - 9,232 -
85 - - 85 -
9,317 5 - 9,317 -
2,836,239 - 80,759 2,916,998 106,358
391,085 - - 391,085 -
147,430 - - 147,430 -
- 1,124,376 - 1,124,376 -
1,889,108 - 38,802 1,927,910 34,330
$ 5,263,862 $ 1,124,376 $ 119,561 6,507,799 $ 140,688
(6,792)
6,501,007

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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STATE orF IOWA

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

OPERATING REVENUES
Employer contributions
Receipts from other entities
Fees, licenses & permits
Refunds & reimbursements
Sales, rents & services
Grants & contracts
Independent/auxiliary operations
Miscellaneous

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
General & administrative
Scholarship & fellowship
Depreciation
Direct & other
Personal services
Travel & subsistence
Supplies & materials
Contractual services
Equipment & repairs
Claims & miscellaneous
Licenses, permits & refunds
State aid & credits

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Gifts
Taxes
Investment income
Interest expense
Miscellaneous revenues
Miscellaneous expenses
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets
NET NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS
& TRANSFERS
Capital contributions & grants
Transfers in
Transfers out
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

TOTAL NET POSITION - JULY 1, RESTATED
TOTAL NET POSITION - JUNE 30

Adjustment to reflect the consolidation of internal service fund activities related to enterprise funds

(Expressed in Thousands)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - GOVERNMENTAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES -
UNEMPLOYMENT  NONMAJOR INTERNAL
UNIVERSITY BENEFITS ENTERPRISE SERVICE
FUNDS FUND FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
$ - 0% 471,738  $ - 471,738  $ -
- 35,680 - 35,680 143,684
2,209,195 - 20,140 2,229,335 2
- - 369 369 60,101
359,368 - 332,542 691,910 1,913
563,053 - - 563,053 -
277,226 - - 277,226 -
67,180 - 2,937 70,117 7,913
3,476,022 507,418 355,988 4,339,428 213,613
- - 16,266 16,266 -
33,160 - - 33,160 -
266,880 - 7,322 274,202 15,649
- - 31,922 31,922 -
2,488,445 - 8,582 2,497,027 33,560
36,764 - 789 37,553 24,542
540,202 - 275 540,477 44,035
116,303 - 6,499 122,802 36,399
578,327 - 167 578,494 26,677
18,473 - 184,380 202,853 28,442
4,261 - 706 4,967 15
- 439,937 3,649 443,586 -
4,082,815 439,937 260,557 4,783,309 209,319
(606,793) 67,481 95,431 (443,881) 4,294
184,303 - - 184,303 -
- - 7,527 7,527 -
166,022 20,679 64 186,765 127
(57,905) - - (57,905) -
892 - - 892 -
(305) - - (305) -
(14,306) - 27 (14,279) (205)
278,701 20,679 7,618 306,998 (78)
(328,092) 88,160 103,049 (136,883) 4,216
89,949 - 314 90,263 -
654,768 - 28,887 683,655 -
- (5,405) (102,624) (108,029) -
416,625 82,755 29,626 529,006 4,216
4,847,237 1,041,621 89,935 136,472
$ 5,263,862 $ 1,124,376 $ 119,561 $ 140,688
(730)
528,276

CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers/students
Cash received from miscellaneous
Cash received from employers
Cash received from other entities
Cash received from reciprocal interfund activity
Cash payments to suppliers for goods & services
Cash payments to employees/students for services
Cash payments for unemployment claims
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Receipts from related agencies
Payments to related agencies
Other noncapital financing receipts
Other noncapital financing payments
Proceeds from noncapital gifts
Tax receipts
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition & construction of capital assets
Interest payments
Debt payments
Capital grants & contributions
Debt proceeds
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Other capital & related financing activities
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest & dividends on investments
Proceeds from sale & maturities of investments
Purchase of investments
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - JULY 1, RESTATED

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - JUNE 30
INVESTMENTS

CASH & INVESTMENTS PER STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

STATE oF IOWA

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - GOVERNMENTAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES -
UNEMPLOYMENT NONMAJOR INTERNAL
UNIVERSITY BENEFITS ENTERPRISE SERVICE
FUNDS FUND FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS

$ 2,804,612 $ - % 353,232 3,157,844 $ -
90,979 - 3,069 94,048 -

- 518,930 - 518,930 -

554,397 35,680 - 590,077 16,941

- - - - 193,371
(1,356,810) - (232,264) (1,589,074) (152,971)
(2,426,286) - (17,281) (2,443,567) (33,619)
- (439,639) - (439,639) -

(333,108) 114,971 106,756 (111,381) 23,722
583,699 - 2,307 586,006 -

- (4,975) (98,117) (103,092) -

929,110 - - 929,110 -
(901,412) - - (901,412) -
18,996 - - 18,996 -
(5,536) - - (5,536) -
168,319 - - 168,319 -

- - 7,527 7,527 -

793,176 (4,975) (88,283) 699,918 -
(605,396) - (7,775) (613,171) (22,283)
(60,460) - - (60,460) -
(165,747) - - (165,747) -
82,883 - 314 83,197 -
206,844 - - 206,844 -
2,558 - 27 2,585 -
65,193 - - 65,193 -
(474,125) - (7,434) (481,559) (22,283)
34,954 20,680 74 55,708 127
1,899,443 - - 1,899,443 -
(1,940,878) - - (1,940,878) -
(6,481) 20,680 74 14,273 127
(20,538) 130,676 11,113 121,251 1,566
330,666 883,266 29,742 1,243,674 56,760
310,128 1,013,942 40,855 1,364,925 58,326
2,837,224 - - 2,837,224 -
$ 3,147,352 $ 1,013,942 $ 40,855 4,202,149 $ 58,326
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STATE oF IOWA

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED
(USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in due from
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in loans receivable
(Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in due to
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Increase (decrease) in other liability/capital leases

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital assets acquired through capital leases
Capital assets contributed

TOTAL NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL & RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Expressed in Thousands)

(continued)
BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - GOVERNMENTAL
ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTIVITIES -
UNEMPLOYMENT NONMAJOR INTERNAL
UNIVERSITY BENEFITS ENTERPRISE SERVICE
FUNDS FUND FUNDS TOTAL FUNDS
$ (606,793) $ 67,481 95,431 $ (443,881) $ 4,294
266,380 - 7,322 274,202 15,649
(20,340) 41,311 800 21,771 (1,211)
- 1 4) (3) (1,413)
234 - 3,312 3,546 (1,102)
(1,679) - 151 (1,528) (283)
(923) - - (923) -
8,424 - - 8,424 -
31,033 (237) (596) 30,200 8,524
- - 1,038 1,038 (802)
(12,323) 6,415 (483) (6,391) 125
1,651 - (215) 1,436 (59)
728 - - 728 -
$ (333,108) $ 114,971 106,756 $ (111,381) $ 23,722
$ 33 % - -3 33 % -
2,677 - - 2,677 -
$ 2,710 $ - - % 2,710 $ -
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FIDUCIARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fiduciary Funds are presented by fund in the Supplementary Information section.
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STATE orF IOWA

Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds

June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents
Receivables:
Accounts (net)
Contributions
Investments sold
Foreign exchange contracts
Interest & dividends
Total receivables
Investments, at fair value:
Fixed income securities
Equity investments
Real estate partnerships
Investment in private equity/debt
Real assets
Securities lending collateral pool
Securities on loan with brokers
Total investments
Capital assets:
Land
Other - depreciable (net)
Total capital assets
Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable & accruals
Foreign exchange contracts payable
Payable for investments purchased
Payable to brokers for rebate & collateral

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Restricted for:
Pension/other postemployment benefits
Individuals, organizations & other entities

TOTAL NET POSITION

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

PENSION PRIVATE
& OTHER PURPOSE
EMPLOYEE TRUST AGENCY

BENEFIT FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS

$ 313,040 20,004 $ 287,267

- 230 200,710

67,747 - -

424,845 - -

2,206,740 . _

84,493 - -

2,783,825 230 200,710

9,240,314 - -

12,084,234 4,184,586 -

2,226,896 - -

3,074,934 - -

1,665,875

426,933 - -

13,006 - -

28,732,192 4,184,586 -

500 - -

23,498 55 -

23,998 55 -

815 17 -

31,853,870 4,214,792 487,977

25,623 237 487,977

2,209,594 - -

602,300 - -

426,629 - -

3,264,146 237 487,977

28,589,724 - -

- 4,214,555 -

$ 28,589,724 4,214,555 $ -
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STATE orF IOWA

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

PENSION PRIVATE
& OTHER PURPOSE
EMPLOYEE TRUST
BENEFIT FUNDS FUNDS
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Member/participant contributions 437,694 363,116
Employer contributions 665,346 -
Buy-back/buy-in contributions 14,324 -
Other contributions - 3,586
Gifts, bequests & endowments - 2,774
Total contributions 1,117,364 369,476
Investment income:
Net increase in fair value of investments 3,486,884 580,070
Interest 312,543 123
Dividends 120,026 -
Other 141,727 -
Total investment income 4,061,180 580,193
Less investment expense 65,196 -
Net investment income 3,995,984 580,193
TOTAL ADDITIONS 5,113,348 949,669
DEDUCTIONS
Pension & annuity benefits 1,799,873 -
Distributions to participants - 262,682
Payments in accordance with agreements 1,194 -
Administrative expense 15,082 -
Refunds 48,121 -
Other - 1,795
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS 1,864,270 264,477
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 3,249,078 685,192
NET POSITION - JULY 1 25,340,646 3,529,363
NET POSITION - JUNE 30 28,589,724 4,214,555

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

53




IOWA



COMPONENT UNIT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Iowa Finance Authority issues bonds to assist in attainment of adequate housing for
special needs individuals such as the low to moderate income and the disabled and to
provide limited types of financing to small businesses.

Iowa Economic Development Authority undertakes programs to promote economic
development including financing programs and the issuance of bonds.

Iowa State Fair Authority conducts the annual State Fair and Exposition and other
interim events on the lowa State Fairgrounds.

Iowa Lottery Authority is used to account for lottery revenues, administrative and
operating expenses of the Lottery Authority and the distribution of revenue to the
General Fund.

The University of Iowa Foundation, Iowa State University Foundation and
University of Northern Iowa Foundation act primarily as fund-raising organizations to
supplement the resources available to the State universities.

University of Iowa Research Foundation commercializes University of Iowa developed
technologies and inventions through licensing and new venture formation.

University of Iowa Health System & Subsidiaries supports clinical, academic, and

research programs of the University of lowa College of Medicine and the University of
Iowa Hospitals and Clinics.
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STATE oF IOWA
Statement of Net Position
Component Units
June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

IOWA IOWA
IOWA ECONOMIC STATE IOWA UNIVERSITY
FINANCE DEVELOPMENT FAIR LOTTERY OF IOWA
AUTHORITY AUTHORITY AUTHORITY AUTHORITY FOUNDATION
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash & investments $ 537,836 122,519 19,264 20,732 582,702
Cash & investments - restricted - - - 541 -
Accounts receivable - 18,554 2,096 3,641 43,773
Interest receivable 6,369 - 90 11 -
Loans receivable (net) 86,813 4,360 - - -
Inventory - - 187 2,126 -
Prepaid expenses - 104 - 118 356
Other assets 1,540 - - 1,426 -
Total current assets 632,558 145,537 21,637 28,595 626,831
Noncurrent assets:
Cash & investments 521,433 - - - 561,203
Accounts receivable - - 852 - 80,387
Loans receivable (net) 1,454,023 68,165 - - -
Capital assets - nondepreciable 716 - 11,023 1,984 106
Capital assets - depreciable (net) 2,300 125 60,929 6,261 19,267
Other assets 35,218 - - 8,806 -
Total noncurrent assets 2,013,690 68,290 72,804 17,051 660,963
TOTAL ASSETS 2,646,248 213,827 94,441 45,646 1,287,794
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair value of
hedging derivatives 5,501 - - - -
Debt refunding loss 3,167 - - - -
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 8,668 - b - -
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals 26,244 20,438 1,102 24,897 2,116
Interest payable 22,582 - - - -
Unearned revenue - - 71 335 -
Compensated absences - 717 355 728 -
Capital leases - - - - 690
Bonds payable 51,021 - - - -
Funds held in custody - - - - 99,516
Total current liabilities 99,847 21,155 1,528 25,960 102,322
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals 45,951 40 - 8,827 28,992
Compensated absences - 1,384 1,154 1,345 -
Capital leases - - - - 3,070
Bonds payable 1,379,337 - - - -
Funds held in custody - - - - -
Total noncurrent liabilities 1,425,288 1,424 1,154 10,172 32,062
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,525,135 22,579 2,682 36,132 134,384
NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets 3,016 125 71,952 6,877 15,613
Restricted for:
Bond resolutions 878,700 - - - -
Clean water and drinking program 157,564 - - - -
Title guaranty program 77,533 - - - -
Economic development - 51,495 - - -
Other purposes - - 3,553 - -
Nonexpendable - foundations = - — - 561,203
Expendable - foundations = - — - 562,831
Unrestricted 12,968 139,628 16,254 2,637 13,763
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 1,129,781 191,248 91,759 9,514 1,153,410

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash & investments
Cash & investments - restricted
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Loans receivable (net)
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Cash & investments
Accounts receivable
Loans receivable (net)
Capital assets - nondepreciable
Capital assets - depreciable (net)
Other assets
Total noncurrent assets
TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accumulated decrease in fair value of
hedging derivatives
Debt refunding loss
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals
Interest payable
Unearned revenue
Compensated absences
Capital leases
Bonds payable
Funds held in custody
Total current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities:
Accounts payable & accruals
Compensated absences
Capital leases
Bonds payable
Funds held in custody
Total noncurrent liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Bond resolutions
Clean water and drinking program
Title guaranty program
Economic development
Other purposes
Nonexpendable - foundations
Expendable - foundations
Unrestricted
TOTAL NET POSITION

STATE oF IOWA
Statement of Net Position

Component Units

(Expressed in Thousands)

June 30, 2014

(continued)
UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY
IOWA STATE OF NORTHERN OF IOWA OF IOWA TOTAL
UNIVERSITY IOWA RESEARCH HEALTH SYSTEM COMPONENT

FOUNDATION FOUNDATION FOUNDATION & SUBSIDIARIES UNITS
157,538 $ 19,027 21,392 $ 19,632 $ 1,500,642
- - - - 541
20,466 1,656 836 1,877 92,899
- - 41 - 6,511
- - - - 91,173
- - - 624 2,937
- - 105 275 958
- 124 - - 3,090
178,004 20,807 22,374 22,408 1,698,751
608,416 108,888 - - 1,799,940
84,996 4,559 - - 170,794
1,609 - - - 1,523,797
960 - - - 14,789
2,430 694 4 220 92,230
4,805 1,596 276 - 50,701
703,216 115,737 280 220 3,652,251
881,220 136,544 22,654 22,628 5,351,002
- - - - 5,501
- - - - 3,167
- - - - 8,668
169 1,833 787 1,547 79,133
- - - - 22,582
- - 2 - 408
550 - - - 2,350
- - - - 690
130 - - - 51,151
7,693 - - 5,155 112,364
8,542 1,833 789 6,702 268,678
22,626 2,840 93 - 109,369
- - - - 3,883
- - - - 3,070
2,334 - - - 1,381,671
6,347 - - - 6,347
31,307 2,840 93 - 1,504,340
39,849 4,673 882 6,702 1,773,018
927 694 4 220 99,428
- - - - 878,700
- - - - 157,564
- - - - 77,533
- - - - 51,495
- - - - 3,553
600,081 81,993 - - 1,243,277
214,629 40,986 - - 818,446
25,734 8,198 21,768 15,706 256,656
841,371 $ 131,871 21,772 $ 15,926 $ 3,586,652
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Expenses

Program revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants & contributions
Capital grants & contributions
Total program revenues

Net program (expenses) revenues

General revenues:
Investment income
Other

Total general revenues

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION - JULY 1, RESTATED

NET POSITION - JUNE 30

STATE oF IOWA

Statement of Activities

Component Units

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

IOWA IOWA
IOWA ECONOMIC STATE IOWA UNIVERSITY
FINANCE DEVELOPMENT FAIR LOTTERY OF IOWA

AUTHORITY AUTHORITY AUTHORITY AUTHORITY FOUNDATION
124,106  $ 229,390 $ 22,208 $ 310,989 $ 115,389
18,586 1,024 21,570 314,160 -
64,648 173,918 2,977 - 123,833
- - 225 - -
83,234 174,942 24,772 314,160 123,833
(40,872) (54,448) 2,564 3,171 8,444
69,787 746 58 59 109,122
- 5,165 1,259 - -
69,787 5,911 1,317 59 109,122
28,915 (48,537) 3,881 3,230 117,566
1,100,866 239,785 87,878 6,284 1,035,844
1,129,781 $ 191,248 $ 91,759  $ 9,514 $ 1,153,410

The notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Expenses

Program revenues:
Charges for services
Operating grants & contributions
Capital grants & contributions
Total program revenues

Net program (expenses) revenues

General revenues:
Investment income
Other
Total general revenues
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION - JULY 1, RESTATED

NET POSITION - JUNE 30

STATE oF IOWA
Statement of Activities
Component Units
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014
(Expressed in Thousands)

(continued)
UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY UNIVERSITY
IOWA STATE OF NORTHERN OF IOWA OF IOWA TOTAL
UNIVERSITY IOWA RESEARCH HEALTH SYSTEM COMPONENT

FOUNDATION FOUNDATION FOUNDATION & SUBSIDIARIES UNITS
97,122 $ 13,132 $ 6,619 $ 24,354 $ 943,309
- - 3,503 23,222 382,065
92,164 26,482 - - 484,022
- - - - 225
92,164 26,482 3,503 23,222 866,312
(4,958) 13,350 (3,116) (1,132) (76,997)
95,257 - 1,166 40 276,235
- - 240 - 6,664
95,257 - 1,406 40 282,899
90,299 13,350 (1,710) (1,092) 205,902
751,072 118,521 23,482 17,018 3,380,750
841,371 $ 131,871 $ 21,772 $ 15,926 $ 3,586,652
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STATE oF IOWA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements of the State of lowa have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

B. Financial Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the State of Iowa includes all funds, departments, agencies and universities of
the State. The State has also considered all potential component units for which it is financially accountable and
other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship with the State are such that
exclusion would cause the State’s financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The GASB has set forth
criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. These criteria include appointing a voting
majority of an organization’s governing body and (1) the ability of the State to impose its will on that organization
or (2) the potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial
burdens on, the State.

As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the State of lowa (the primary government) and its
component units. The component units are included in the State’s reporting entity because of the significance of
their operational or financial relationships with the State. The individual component unit financial statements,
except for the Iowa Economic Development Authority (single fund type) which does not issue separate financial
statements, can be obtained by contacting: Iowa Department of Administrative Services, State Accounting
Enterprise, 3rd Floor, Hoover State Office Bldg., Des Moines, IA 50319.

Blended Component Units

These component units are legally separate organizations for which the State is financially accountable. The
State appoints a voting majority of their boards and is able to impose its will on the organizations. In addition,
these organizations provide specific financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens upon the State.
Each of the following component units are reported as part of the State’s primary government and are blended
with the appropriate funds as they provide services entirely to the State or exclusively benefit the State.

e Iowa Public Television Foundation (Special Revenue and Permanent Funds) promotes and serves as a
funding medium for Iowa Public Television (IPTV), a department of the State of Iowa. It solicits and
manages gifts of money or property for the exclusive purpose of granting gifts of money or property to
IPTV which has sole discretion as to the use of the money or property. IPTV provides support to the
Foundation, including office space, equipment, website, legal services, television studio space and
equipment, as well as, broadcast production staff. The State has the ability to control fund raising
activities and operations as well as personnel decisions regarding the management of the Foundation.
The Foundation exclusively benefits the State and provides services entirely to the State.

e Tobacco Settlement Authority (Special Revenue Fund) was created to issue bonds to securitize payments
due to the State pursuant to the Master Settlement Agreement between the State and the five largest
tobacco manufacturers. The Authority’s board consists of the Treasurer of State, Auditor of State and the
Director of the Department of Management. The State has the ability to impose its will on the Authority
and its sole purpose is to provide a secure and stable source of revenue from the tobacco settlement for
the State.

e Honey Creek Premier Destination Park Authority (Special Revenue Fund), herein referred to as Honey
Creek Authority, was created to issue bonds to provide financing for the development of the Honey Creek
Park (Enterprise Fund). The Authority’s board consists of the Treasurer of State, Auditor of State and the
Director of the Department of Management. The State has the ability to impose its will on the Authority
and its purpose is to provide for and secure the issuance and repayment of its bonds.

Discretely Presented Component Units

These component units are entities which are legally separate from the State, but are financially accountable to
the State, or its relationship with the State is such that exclusion would cause the State’s financial statements to
be misleading or incomplete. The Component Units include the financial data of these entities.

e Jowa Finance Authority (Proprietary) issues bonds to assist in attainment of adequate housing for special
needs individuals such as low to moderate income and the disabled, and to provide limited types of
financing to small businesses. The nine members of the board of directors are appointed by the Governor
and confirmed by the Senate.
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Iowa Economic Development Authority (Proprietary) undertakes programs to enhance economic
development and to provide certain finance programs. The eleven members of the board of directors are
appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate. The State is able to impose its will on the
Authority.

Iowa Agricultural Development Authority (Proprietary) all powers, duties, assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses were transferred pursuant to House File 607 to the Iowa Finance Authority effective July 1,
2013. (See NOTE 20 - BEGINNING BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS)

Iowa State Fair Authority (Proprietary) conducts the annual State Fair and Exposition and other interim
events on the lowa State Fairgrounds. The State must approve any bonds issued by the Authority.
(October 31 year-end)

Iowa Lottery Authority (Proprietary) was created to operate the State Lottery. The five members of the
board of directors are appointed by the Governor and confirmed by the Senate. The State has the ability
to impose its will on the Authority and its purpose is to produce the maximum amount of net revenues for
the State in a dignified manner that maintains the general welfare of the people.

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the lowa Lottery Authority distributed $72.2 million to the State of
Iowa General Fund and $1.8 million to the Veteran’s Trust Fund.

The University related discretely presented component units below are private, nonprofit organizations
that report under FASB standards, including FASB Statement No. 117, (Financial Reporting for Not-for-
Profit Organizations). As such, certain revenue recognition criteria and presentation features are different
from GASB revenue recognition criteria and presentation features. No modifications have been made to
the financial information; however, the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources and revenues and expenses were reformatted to correspond to the State’s reporting
format for the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities.

o The University of Iowa Foundation, Iowa State University Foundation and University of Northern
Iowa Foundation (Foundations) are legally separate, tax exempt entities. They act primarily as
fund-raising organizations to supplement the resources available to the State Universities
(Universities) in support of their programs. Although the State does not control the timing or
amount of receipts from the Foundations, the majority of resources they hold and invest, and
income thereon, are restricted to the activities of the Universities by the donors. Because the
majority of these restricted resources can only be used by, or for the benefit of, the Universities,
they are considered a component unit of the State and are discretely presented in the financial
statements.

During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Foundations distributed $179.4 million to the
Universities for academic and institutional support.

o University of lowa Research Foundation (UIRF) (Proprietary) commercializes University of lowa
developed technologies and inventions through licensing and new venture formation and
manages the subsequent revenue streams. The intention of the UIRF is to effectively manage
University intellectual property to successful outcomes including: transferring University
inventions to the marketplace for public benefit, generating significant income, operating as a
self-sustaining operation, and supporting the research mission. Because the majority of these
restricted resources can only be used by, or for the benefit of, the University of lowa, they are
considered a component unit of the State and are discretely presented in the financial
statements.

o University of Iowa Health System & Subsidiaries (Proprietary) was formed to support clinical,
academic, and research programs of the University of lowa College of Medicine and the University
of lowa Hospitals and Clinics. Because the majority of these restricted resources can only be
used by, or for the benefit of, the University of lowa, they are considered a component unit of the
State and are discretely presented in the financial statements.
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Related Organizations

These related organizations are excluded from the reporting entity because the State’s accountability does not
extend beyond appointing a voting majority of the organizations’ board members. Financial statements are
available from the respective organizations.

e Jowa Student Loan Liquidity Corporation

e Iowa Comprehensive Health Association

e Iowa Higher Education Loan Authority
C. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities report information on all non-fiduciary activities of the
primary government and its component units. Primary government activities are distinguished between
governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes,
intergovernmental revenues and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or
in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.

The Statement of Net Position presents the State’s non-fiduciary assets, liabilities and deferred outflows/inflows
of resources, with the difference reported as net position. Net position is reported in three categories:

e Net investment in capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced
by outstanding balances for bonds, notes and other debt that are attributed to the acquisition,
construction or improvement of those assets.

e  Restricted net position results when constraints placed on net position use are either externally imposed
or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

e  Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the definition of the two preceding
categories. Unrestricted net position often has constraints on resources that are imposed by management
but can be removed or modified.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, generally it is the State’s policy to use
restricted resources first.

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment
are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program
revenues include 1) charges to customers who purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges
provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not meeting the definition of program
revenues are reported as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide statements